From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Karn, David GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending and Activities

Date: Sunday, April 8, 2018 2:35:26 PM

Good afternoon Minister - pls see e-chain. Tim’s synopsis below is a nice summary. We’ll
funnel media requests through Caelie, as per usual process.

Dave Crebo
Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:32:42 PM PDT

To: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam @gov.bc.ca>, "Kristianson, Eric
GCPE:EX" <Eric.Kristianson @gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX"
<Don.Zadravec @ gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX"

<Darren.Beaupre @gov.be.ca>, "Crebo, David GCPE:EX"

<David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending and
Activities

Just a clarification. They haven’t said they are cancelling.
They have said that they are suspending all non-essential spending given the
uncertainty.

They have indicated a May 31°" deadline to decide if the uncertainty is sufficiently
addressed to continue

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Sunday, April 8, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren
GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending and Activities

All. Attached below is a kinder morgan nr announcing cancellation of the pipeline due
to the BC gov causing political uncertainty. My understanding is MGH is lead and we
will forward media to Crebo.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
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Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:13:46 PM PDT

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <[Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>, "Mungall, Michelle
EMPR:EX" <Michelle.).Mungall@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending and
Activities

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reder, Mark" <mark.reder@fhhighroad.com>

Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:06:13 PM PDT

To: "Dave Nikolejsin (Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca)"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beltrano, Linda MNGD:EX" <Linda.Beltrano@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending
and Activities

Dave:

The attached release was just issued. Kinder Morgan Canada
Limited has announced that it will be suspending all non-
essential activities and related spending on the Trans
Mountain Expansion Project, while it pursues consultations
with various stakeholders that may enable the project to
proceed.

Mark

(Mobile) 604 318 4282

This email is intended only for the named addressee. It may contain information that is
confidential/private, legally privileged, or copyright-protected, and you should handle it
accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient, you do not have legal rights to retain,
copy, or distribute this email or its contents, and should promptly delete the email and all
electronic copies in your system: do not retain copies in any media. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender promptly. Thank you.
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From: Heyman, George ENVIEX

To: gmheyman@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending and Activities
Date: Sunday, April 8, 2018 3:19:02 PM

Attachments: 18 04 08 KML TMEP_Final.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:41:05 PM PDT

To: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman @gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton @ gov.bc.ca>, "Xia, Eveline ENV:EX"
<Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas @gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX" <Mark.Zacharias @ gov.bc.ca>, "Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX"
<Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>, "Karn, David GCPE:EX" <David.Karn @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of Spending and
Activities

Sorry - this chain has the NR attached.

Dave Crebo
Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:26:01 PM PDT

To: "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Kristianson @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre, Darren
GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre @ gov.bc.ca>, "Crebo, David
GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension of
Spending and Activities

All. Attached below is a kinder morgan nr announcing cancellation of
the pipeline due to the BC gov causing political uncertainty. My
understanding is MGH is lead and we will forward media to Crebo.
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:13:46 PM PDT
To: "Sdnderson Mehssa EMPR:EX"

. v >, "Haslam, David
GCPE EX" <Da_1£l.Ha§lﬂng£L.hc_._c_a> "Mungall,
Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.J.Mungall @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan Release re Suspension
of Spending and Activities

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reder, Mark"
<mark.reder@fhhighroad.com>

Date: April 8, 2018 at 2:06:13 PM PDT
To: "Dave Nikolejsin

(Dave.Nikoleisin @gov.be.ca)"
<Dave.Nikolejsin @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beltrano, Linda MNGD:EX"
<Linda.Beltrano @ gov.bc.ca>,

"Fazil. Mihlar@ gov.bc.ca"
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Kinder Morgan Release re
Suspension of Spending and Activities

Dave:

The attached release was just issued. Kinder
Morgan Canada Limited has announced that it
will be suspending all non-essential activities
and related spending on the Trans Mountain
Expansion Project, while it pursues
consultations with various stakeholders that
may enable the project to proceed.

Mark

(Mobile) 604 318 4282
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This email is intended only for the named addressee. It may
contain information that is confidential/private, legally privileged,
or copyright-protected, and you should handle it accordingly. If
you are not the intended recipient, you do not have legal rights to
retain, copy, or distribute this email or its contents, and should
promptly delete the email and all electronic copies in your
system; do not retain copies in any media. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender promptly. Thank you.
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KINDER MORGAN
CANADA LIMITED

KINDER MORGAN CANADA LIMITED SUSPENDS NON-ESSENTIAL
SPENDING ON TRANS MOUNTAIN EXPANSION PROJECT

Will Consult with Stakeholders until May 31° on Potential Paths Forward

Copyright
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From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Heyman, George ENV:EX
Subject: FW: CP News: Alberta premier says "something" coming from Ottawa on Trans Mountain impasse
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 5:15:53 PM

She is introducing a bill next week to give her the power to limit oil to B.C., and says it
will involve imposing new conditions on export licences.

"It would, as a result, allow us to direct the export of the product in a way that allows
us to get the best price for the product and meets other generalized objectives," Notley
said Wednesday on a conference call from Toronto.

"That could include a number of things both restricting what goes in certain directions
as well as suggesting certain mechanisms for it to be transported." [empr, env, pjjh, zpz

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 11, 2018 at 3:47:11 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CP News: Alberta premier says 'something' coming from Ottawa on
Trans Mountain impasse

CP News

11-Apr-2018 15:47

Quoted: Alberta Premier Rachel Notley

Copyright
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